CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Horacio Danovich, GO Bond & Innovation District Director
Florida's Warmest Welcome E: horacio.danovich@copbfl.com | P: 954.786.7834 | F: 954.786.7836

MEMORANDUM

April 14,2021

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
CC: Tracy Lyons, Assistant City Attorney
Jill Mesojedec, FRP
FROM: Horacio Danovich, GO Bond and Innovation District Director
RE: State Road A1A — Joint Partnership Agreement

FM Nos.: 441628-2-58-01

Please prepare a Resolution to approve and execute a Construction Agreement (CA) and to enter
into a Joint Partnership Agreement (JPA) with the Florida Department of Transportation
(“FDOT™). The agreement is required for the City of Pompano Beach (“City”) to construct
improvements on State Road AIA from Sunset Lane to SE 1% Street (see attached Location

Map). Furthermore, the JPA is necessary to accept a contribution from FDOT in the sum of
$679,153.00.

FDOT’s contribution will be used to offset costs of improvements outlined in Exhibit “A” (see
JPA agreement). The City agrees to construct and maintain said improvements. In addition, the

City agrees to adhere to the clauses stated herein the agreement.

[ shall be authorized to sign the agreement on behalf of the City as per City Manager’s letter to
FDOT dated January 14, 2021 (also attached).

This Resolution is requested to be added to the May 25, 2021 City Commission’s agenda.

pompanobeachfl.gov 100 West Atlantic Boulevard | Pompano Beach, FL 33060 | Phone: 954-786-4600




